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% O NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
CY ALASKA REGION

222 West 7" Avenue, #23

Anchorage, Alaska 99513-7575

April 21, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division
Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief
Administrative Officer
/SIGNED/
FROM: Robin A. Radlein
Regional Hydrologist

SUBJECT: Certification of National Weather Service Alaska Region
Supplement 09-2003 applicable to National Weather Service
Instruction 10-903, Alaska Region Weather Service Office
Hydrologic Service Areas, dated May 26, 2009

The Alaska Pacific River Forecast Center reviewed National Weather Service Alaska Region
Supplement 09-2003 applicable to National Weather Service Instruction 10-903, Alaska Region
Weather Service Office Hydrologic Service Areas, dated May 26, 2009 and certifies it requires
no updating during its FY 2011 biennial review cycle.

Responsibility for the directive is currently held by:
OPR: W/AR2 Robin A. Radlein

Certifier: W/AR2 Robin A. Radlein
Approving Authority: Frank P. Kelly, Alaska Region Director
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